

# Graham Boyd Pankratz

3110 N. Ridge Road, #518, Wichita, KS 67205

(620) 877-0479 | [Gpankratz@kumc.edu](mailto:Gpankratz@kumc.edu)

## Personal Profile

---

*2019 graduate from MidAmerica Nazarene University with a B.S. in biology & minor in chemistry, current 2023 M.D. Candidate at the University of Kansas School of Medicine – Wichita.*

With a combination of strong leadership experiences, clinical training through a broad scope of medicine, and an excellent academic record, I am currently in my fourth year of medical school at the University of Kansas School of Medicine – Wichita. Throughout my past undergraduate and graduate education, I have taken advantage of educational and vocational opportunities to make myself a distinct future physician in the field of family medicine.

## Education

---

**The University of Kansas School of Medicine, Doctor of Medicine** 2019 – 2023

- 2023 M.D. Candidate

**MidAmerica Nazarene University, Biology/Chemistry** 2015 – 2019

- GPA: 3.87, Honors Program Graduate, *magna cum laude*

## Professional Involvement

---

**The University of Kansas School of Medicine**

- AAFP Primary Care Leadership Collaborative 2022 Cohort
  - Two-year leadership and community improvement project
- Family Medicine Interest Group, 2022/2023 *Vice President* 2021 – Present
  - 2022 Program of Excellence Award from AAFP
- Doc-for-a-Day, *Executive Director (2022)* 2021 – Present
- KUMC, *Student Ambassador* 2020 – Present
- Pre-Launch Program, *Mentor for undergraduate students pursuing medicine* 2020 – Present

## Honors and Awards

---

- Dr. George & Mary Burket Scholarship – KU Dept. of Family & Community Medicine 2022
  - For “excellence in family medicine, potential as a clinician, and personal integrity”
- Family Medicine Leads Scholarship – AAFP 2022
- American Heritage Award Nominee – MNU 2019
- Evelyn Yoesel Memorial Medical Scholarship – MNU 2018, 2017
- Charles Morrow Memorial Medical Scholarship – MNU 2016
- President’s List – MNU 2015 – 2019

## Volunteer/Community Service

---

- Camp Live Well – Wichita, KS, *American Diabetes Association Camp Staff* 07/2022
- JayDoc Community Clinic, *Volunteer Medical Staff* 2019 – Present
- Exercise Is Medicine – Walk-with-a-Doc Outreach 2019 – Present
- Living Hope Church – Olathe, KS, *Coffee Bar Barista* 2018 – 2021
- Mount Hermon Camps – Fulton, CA, *Volunteer Camp Staff* 08/2018
- America Reads Program, *Tutor* 2017 – 2018

## Professional Memberships

---

- American Academy of Family Physicians 2019 – Present
- Kansas Academy of Family Physicians 2019 – Present
- American College of Physicians 2019 – Present
- American Medical Association 2020 – Present

## Work Experiences

---

- Children’s Mercy Hospital – Kansas City, MO, *Medical Assistant* 2018 – 2019
- MNU Science Department, *Student Manager* 2017 – 2019
- Mount Hermon Camps – Fulton, CA, *Camper Counselor/Adventure Assistant* 2017
- Legacy Eyecare – Hillsboro, KS, *Ophthalmic Assistant* 2016 – 2017

## Research/Presentation Experience

---

- 2022: Case Presentations
  - “Abdominal Panniculitis: Case Report and Literature Review”
  - “Faciocapulo humeral Muscular Dystrophy: Case Report and Literature Review”
  - “Gambling Disorder: Literature Review”
- 2019: Celebration of Scholarship, *Researcher & Presenter*
  - Mentor: Dr. Nicholas Troendle
  - “The Enemy Release Hypothesis and Evolutionary Diversification of *Gambusia affinis*”
- 2018: Celebration of Scholarship, *Researcher & Flash Talk Presenter*
  - Mentor: Dr. Nicholas Troendle
  - “Aquaponics Crop Production: A Sustainable Alternative”

## Personal Interests/Hobbies

---

- Fine coffee brewing, gravel road cycling, backpacking, visiting local parks with my wife (Shelby) and dog (Kona)